"% pennsylvania
r ' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

August 23, 2021

Raymond J. Bologna, Principal
Robinson Power Company, LLC
P.O. Box 127

563 Route 18

Burgettstown, PA 15021

Re:  Plan Approval No. 63-00922D
Robinson Power Company, LLC
Beech Hollow Energy Center
Robinson Township, Washington County

Dear Mr. Bologna:
On August 19, 2021, the Department received a request to withdraw PA-63-00922D,
authorization ID 1261667, issued on June 14, 2021, for the proposed Beech Hollow Energy

Center to be located in Robinson Township, Washington County.

In accordance with your request, the Department hereby terminates authorization ID 1261667
and the authorization is deemed null and void.

This termination does not affect the authorization under PA-63-00922D, authorization ID
1329351, most recently extended on October 23, 2020, and expiring on March 28, 2022.

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact Edward F. Orris at 412.442.4168,
eorris@pa.gov or me at 412.442.4150, mgorog@pa.gov.

Sincerely,
Mark R. Gorog, P.E./MRG

Mark R. Gorog, P.E.
Regional Manager
Air Quality Program

cc: Hbg.— Permits
Operations — thru A. Fabrizi
PA-63-00922D
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